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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FOlA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Thursday, November 18, 2010 7:05 PM
FOIA-Central
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
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Name~John Stein~
Organization: Peak GeoSolutions
Address:

Phone: 541 231-0779

PO Box 820
316 W. Birch
Glenrock~ WY 82637

FAX:
Email: jstein@peakgeo.com
Record Description:
Proposals and costs submitted from all firms for the following project:
Washington Closure Hanford Request for Proposal No. R013213A00~ ERDF Super Cells 9 & 10
Construction Quality Assurance (CQA)
This is an American Reinvestment Recovery Act (ARRA) Funded Project.
Proposals and cost were due on December 21, 2009.
Proposals and cost were submitted to:
washington Closure Hanford
2620 Fermi Ave.
Richland~ WA 99354
Attn: Bid Control Officer, Procurement Department H4-17 RFP Number: R013213A00
Preferred Form or Format: any
Type of Requester (if provided):
Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.
Fees and Fee waivers:
I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:
Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
I understand that a simular RFP will be issued in December of this year or
year and would like to have the infomatlon before then.

1

January of next ,--l

\

' r',/,!
\"

C" r/
"J'

L/



Thank you
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Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

November 22, 2010

Mr. Jon Stein
P.O. 80x 820
316 W. Birch
Glenrock, WY 82367

Re: HQ-2011-00273-F

Dear Mr. Stein:

This is in response to the request for information that you submitted to the Department of Energy (DOE)
under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552. You asked for proposal and costs that were
submitted to the Washington Closure Hanford Site for Proposal No. R013213AOO, ERDFSuper Cells 9 &
10 Construction Quality Assurance (COA).

Any documents at the Department that are responsive to the request are under the jurisdiction of the
Richland Operations Office. For this reason, Ihave transferred your request to the FOIA Officer at that
location to conduct a search of their responsive documents. Upon completion that search and the
review of any documents located, a final response will be provided to you.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request, you may contact Ms. Dorothy Riehle,
Richland Operations Office. P.O. Box 550. Mail Stop A7-75, Richland, WA 99352. She also can be
reached at (509) 976-6288.

Iappreciate the opportunity to assist you. If you have any questions about this letter, please contact
Ms. Sheila Jeter of my staff on (202) 586-5061.
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Office of Information Resources
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Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

November 22, 2010

MEMORANDUM TO: DOROTHY RIEHLE
FOIA AND PRIVACYACT OFFICER
RICHLAND OPERATIONSOFFICE

FROM: ALEXANDER C. MORRIS
FOIA OFFICER
OFFICEOF INFORMATION RESOURCES

SUBJECT: FOIA REQUESTOF JON STEIN

The attached request for information was submitted to the Department of Energy (DOE) under the
Privacy Act,S U.S.C. 552a. I have informed Mr. Stein that documents responsive to his request may be
located at the Richland Office.

Upon completion of your search for responsive documents, please inform MR. Stein the results of your
search.

I appreciate your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions about this transmittal, please
contact Ms. Sheila Jeter of my staff on (202) 586-5061.
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